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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— =
" From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 4:16 PM
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong; assignments
Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SLJ3279Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref:
DMPC1900267H/02/CT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Paul

We will appoint LKK to survey your client’s vehicle.
Dear LKK

Please arrange survey.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

EC[CS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SLJ3279Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref: DMPC1900267H/02/CT

Dear Paul
Liability still unclear

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

DID (65) 6303 0180 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan ics com.sqg Web www ecics.com sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.



> Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

QOwner ID: 603G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKK2243P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Nov 2019

Vehicle Make: JAGUAR

Vehicle Model: XE2.014DTSS

Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 170303W1139204DTD
Chassis No.: SAJAB4AN3HCP16225
Maximum Power Output: 132.0kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: $36,022.00

Original Registration Date: 25 Aug 2017

First Registration Date: 25 Aug 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $32,431.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Aug 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $24,323.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Aug 2027

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $36,953.00

Total Rebate Amount: $61,276.00

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Nov 2019

OK



Ivonne Wong (LKK Auto)

_—— e ————————— —
From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 11:13 AM
To: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SLJ3279Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref:
DMPC1900267H/02/CT

Hi Morning

We already submit in merimen for IA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

YC Wong (Ms) | Case Handler (Behalf Shirley)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 9:38 AM

To: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)' <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SLJ32792Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref: DM PC1900267H/02/CT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref ; CS/1C519019855/Esd3

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) [mailto:Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 9:36 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SLJ3279Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref: DMPC1900267H/02/CT

Dear LKK
Please update PRI and photos in merimen.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email tabell n ics.com. Web www ecics.com.sgq

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong [mailto:paul.ong@wearnes.com]

Sent: Friday, 15 November, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SLJ3279Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref: DMPC1900267H/02/CT

Hi Crystabelle,
Any updates from your end?

Thanks .

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (B5) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336
www.wearnesauto.com  paul.ong@wearnes.com
WEARNES

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.



From: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 2:24 PM

Te: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)' <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SKK2243P; TP Vehicle SL3279Z DOA 11/10/2019 - Ref : Our Ref: DM PC1900267H/02/CT

Hi Crystabelle,

Survey has been done by LKK, do let us know of the liability clearance soonest possible, thank you.

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336
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

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

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

ECjCS

nsurance
DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email lle_tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.



To:

Attn:

Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo:1ss607198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

ECICS Limited From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
10 Eunos Road 8 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#08-04A Singapore Post Centre Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408600 Singapore 408933
Crystabelle Tan Date: 15 Nov 2019

Preliminary Advice

Insured Vehicle No  : SLJ3279Z

TP Vehicle No : SKK2243P Accident Date : 11/10/2018
Make : MAZDA 2 Assignment Date : 08/11/2019
Date of Inspection ~ : 13/11/2019 Est. Duration of Repair 3
Inspection At : WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

45 LENG KEE ROAD

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S% 9,798.20
Revised Amount :S$ 7.422.90
Check Items (Estimated) :S% 34.30
Total :S% 7,457.20
Lump Sum Repair :S§

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value :S%
Pre-Accident Value :S$
COE / PARF Rebate :S$
Salvage Value :S$
Margin for Repair :S$

Remarks

« )

)

(X)

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :The above survey was conducted on a without "prejudice” basis.
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ENTRY DATE £ TIME 1201020181437
SUSMITTED BY Chia Pe: Ying

E-FILE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up Ihe slaims process
Z. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

2 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of matenal facts may aliow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy liability

4. The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companses is not an admission of pahicy hability on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporiing may_be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be farwardad by the Insursrs of the GlA Records Management Cantre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (BIA] for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made avallable upen application by interestad parlies.

7. By the lotgement of this repart to the insurers. you hereby consenl 1o the archiving of this repon at the cenire and to copies of the report being made available

atoraszaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mebile Phone No
Alternative Phone Ne
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please siate action o be taken
\ehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobile Number

12/10/2018 1437

11/10/2012 21:00

CITY SQUARE MALL CARPARK
SINGAPORE

SKK2243P

KWAN KAR KIT MELVIN
S8511803G

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-9G288684
Office-06288684

JAGUAR
XE-2.0 (A}

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LIMITED.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

P10219081R00

KWARN KAR KIT MELVIN
S58511803G

22/04/1985

INDOOR

20/06/2005

14 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

iLOCAL) +55-95238584

https Vsingapora.merninen.com/claims/indax cimPMusebox=SVCdocifuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&ftype=28docid=487513858corole=2&CFID=5

113



1014720415 E-FILE

Fax Number
. Contact Number OFFICE-25288684
EMall Address NOEMAIL
Address BLK 260B PUNGGOL WAY #08-313
Postcode 822280

Was driver an employese of the Insured's Company  NO
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle B

insurence Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (inciuding own vehicle) involved

in the accident R
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
i he_we been approacf}ed by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) v]
Details of Police Aclion

Yas the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY PARKED IN THE LOT WHEN [ GOT BACK MY VEHICLE, | SAW A NOTE ON MY VEHICLE. |
IMESSAGE THE OTHER PARTY OWNER. HE ADVISE TO GO AHEAD WITH INSURANCE CLAIM.

Attachmenti(s)

Are accident photos available for altachment? YES

VWas there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audic recorded? NO

Vehicle Reqistration Number SLJ3279Z
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Fosicode

https lsingapore menman.com/fclaimsindex cimMusebosx=3VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&ftype=28docid=487618855corole=280F|D=6. 2113



10/14/2019 E-FILE
.- Insurance Company Name
.+ Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenaer (Including Drivar)

https singapore merimen comiclaimsiindex ofmMusebox=5VCdoc&useaction=dsp_viewersmar&ftype=28docid=487618858corole=2&4CFID=6 313



10M14/2019 E-FILE

Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1 g et (Ll 1] W = m o T aesrhome Tir g2 o Gzt el

A =

Py prest b ampieted by the Pobeyhalde: sndlae the Authotisod Drive

d
A Inds i provtiling e et Ue e togtiibal see acsninate e posatble Aoy w0 et Wtk o it gtdieg ot meenn
A It St Sieept e o Hhis Torm By assarante COMDomes i 2ot i adiustn 6! besiy By S e fra et O Yo i et

(s DU R LR
= dmy false venartiie may &b eforeed Lo the Dol Tor iavestigstiea,

B dEe pepaer sl b dgrunded By s fiade 22 of Ihe GIA Besords Sanapnrmet Sonbre estobilym s A Tl Intue e

Avtoriat., mubSnganie G Yo mchimg $9d 190 Grplies ot fhe TeRem we lar a Toe be i svailsble ds s asghicatioh by

iy ceateid PN

7 fy the masmant of 1 ppiet e e iniines, o bes oty pameins s the g H0TThiE el 2t LR anat 1D S ot

trie taeziors iy vt i uble slofesi

£ Consent pader the Persunal Data Prateetion At (EDPA]

fundrstand, A alan, JUee FmE CORLON Tt

Tab &% st iy asariation an o e eai Wandiie K miicther of & AN P GIATY 0 ayse premelt P EANIEEE, v
dhgliser antifos prosod Ay perindl Galafperse sl stortiitias <=1 out o6 this o) anat wey b persunal infesmaton
prercidod Sy ebie p pontied by oy Isueer fraliceiely 1t “Porsonal Irdoamation”] st eoee e o wneriter sieh
Flespmral bnneeritiae 1o ol nstras(s] v o beve indured vetustejsd inealees o this acodont 1l syt 16) who Bave nspiad

sl vty o this siadeet 00 e col ezire e eodetred to 33 thee “insitiors”), tho oo g Wwyperaling finns, 1y

Sty Autienty of Singapore En eay sl ean ARt A ney ALl ity st st grelicad fon e plrpsecli)

=

I grazesedng, Naadling srddor dehiog with my sl o't ming =52 satthoment a7 the (s =re sy meceseany
rurgigtiars, ting 1o the ol

) e ahzteny the acgitant prwdfor 1oy elats:

HIER00w BT TUL S0aier A wth myg itusilige ) 5¢ tedpending s day Bt es iy e,

fu) et myeeieg sy dlanrg ftchaZing e e i wd = rmondir e, sEAlE BRI SR E ey, OOPECL HE HE R G e
wirchreutd i rrﬁwﬁnc‘mmu of €N prssonn) s a BRI L i SN0 Ry 5F TR Saree s Wil 34 en tin
waterealeave: M el epos fiul packaner]. andsor

i ol FE i apneatite fav i adimeistenns grosep e handlay amdfne deshrig with fry mens fesilertiyidy 1
“Frrpaies]

L T T e LT EL ) . N U ST N —— e matree ot Lemi, s fate ffarmitted
trr asthinee. e, @itekate andfor proceia my Beryom b nicrm st an lar one o sars of 2 anog Purgsaae, aril

fel oy Mempnat intermasn mev/esn e dacioid by sy of the Insutoss andfae Gik et 1 < Datty ey T previdoerc o
aronzsliszivdng e ivepe il G el which oy Y oisd watads of Singamite, for ooy osre o the aboee Purposes

(€} v Porsaazlintornatinn will alie b= ciheted o wned 1o comp b ricimes Bindary fas tre purEnse f e deteduse,
HTVCSTInen 20 epa gt et in prewwnt aved o6 Hiure s

tel e ittormmatinn s culoclod undur (91 alowe £1ay e <iuieed § dlagined

fir toa insusans Siwif o aeg othiny thing Gasges 113 2xgiel i exallanten, ivibipating, tontislmg o manae ng fraca
fefulitors, liw arfcooument 1og gy s aesies s s onn s ably regied for the sorsmas sated. 5t

shanl Ementy uttdet Ty e i, b oF f2urt e

I} for commpiying &

3 Diawr's Sigienty o« Rept s danhe "l'.'.sr_r.n:‘. -. gl B
Datu & Vi e 1 ey ee i =% the o ybustider ) Kame;
Qate - Fune: RRICIFIT Bos
Sketch Plan #2

https singzpore, meriman com/claimsfindex, ¢im Musebox=SVCdocifuseaction=dsp_viswersmar&ftype=28docid=487518858corole=2&CFID=8

an3



1011472019 EFILE
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BERVICE ESTIMATE
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LKK Aulo C

the Repairffr of the

= To resurvey before/afier

» To display damag

* Parts prices are subject o confirmation

* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis

* No lllegal modification(s) is allowed

* Supplementary §) must be resurveyed
bsunahnum:aéﬂiumMNnul&==lw

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

S

93250 Co0001 SL: SERVICE SALES - PC
Mr Kwan Kar Kit Melvin GST Reg.No:M28920628X
BLK 260B Punggol Way Inv.Mo. . : B&P 0 Page 1
HO8-313 Inv.date. : 15/10/2019
WIP Mo. . : 42003
Singapore 822260 Yeh.In/Dut:
¥Tel.No. : Mobile: 96288684
Reg.No. . : SKKZ243F
Closed by . : Paul Ong Qing Yong Reg.date .: 25/08/2017
Svc Consultant : Mileage 0
Remarks ...... ¢ Mr Kwan Kar Kit Melv Chassis No: SAJAB4ANIHCP16275
0p.No Description Mech Qty Price Disc% Pkg Amount G
802 TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER 0 1300.00 0 1,800.00 § qﬂﬂ
FRT RH HEADLAMF, ETC
800 0 PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON 0 1600.00 0O 1,600.00 35 jﬂﬂV
FRT BUMPER, FRT RH FENDER ETC
280 TD FOCUS HEADLAMP 0 170.00 0 170,00 S~
280 [0 CHECK WIRING IMCLUDE 0 510.00 O 510.00 S//
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
MODULES
cover-sumper /(U7 1.0 EA 1720.80 1,720.80 8 I5¥ 7L
BRACKET-FEND + ¢ X MN 1.0 EA  34.30 34.30 5 29FF I~
HEADLAMP - [yT 1.0 EA 3322.10 5,922.10 3 Qfﬁzq ?‘ﬁ
Gross Total. 9,157.20
l-aboumr Tolta l 4,080.00 NeE- s ievaas 9,157.20
Farts Total 5,077.20 GST @ 7.0% 6£41.00
FPackKags Tobal 0.00 TOtEl .= = o5 9,798.20
Paid o 0.00
Please Pay.. 9,798.20

GST:

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T 465 6430 4700 www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M2B8920628X

S=5tdRated; 0=0utOfScope; Z=IeroRated
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. WEARNES
RESFRY TAE O EST I T E
0 - EQ0019 8L ECICS LIMITED
ECICS LIWETED fi5T Reg.No:M28%20625%
10 EUHOS ROAD § Inv.No. . : ©&P 0 Page |
SINGAPORE POST CEMTRE Inv.data. : 19/12/2019
FOD-044 WIP Ho. . @ 420003
3ingapore 0389487 Veh.In/Outs 09/12/2019 12/12/2019
#Tal .No. . : &3030181
Reg.No. . ¢ SKRZ243F
Closed by ... @ Paul Ong Wing Yong feg.date .: 25/08/2017
svi Consultant ; ACC Mileage ..: 21,001
flamarks .. .... o Mr Kwan Kar KIi€ Melv Chassis No: SAJAB4AANIHCPLILZEN
Qg Mo Descriphion Moch Qhy Price DiscE PRY Amount U
a0z TD REPLACE FRT BUMPER C F00.00 O W0,00 § -
FRT e HEADLAMP, CTC
300 TO PUTTY BPRAYPAINT ON 0 00,00 0 800.00 8/
[RT OUMPER
200 TO FOCUS HEADLAMP 0 L7060 U 170.00 87
Za0 0 CHECK WIRIHG IHCLUDE 0 510.00 O 510.00 8
RESETTING OF ALL ELECTRICAL
HODULES
COVER-BUMPER 1.0 A 1720.80 10 1,548.72 87
HEADL AMP V.0 By 3322.10 1D 2,919.89 3
Gross Tolal. 6,98.61 7
b pamngy Taow e b 2,350.00 Net. ccom s s 6,218, 6]
P = Tolbe d 4,538,461 G3T & 7.0% 4G4.350
e e gyer Tt l .00 oAl <es o ae 7,402 .91
Paid.. vaven- 0. u0
please Pay.. 7,402.91

G3T: B=SfdRated; 0=0ul0fScope; IsiaroRated

Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700  www,wearnesaute.com

Co reg no, 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X



Merimen

e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Midnight Accident

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
3G.Dec 2019 07 .Nov 2019 $$6,918.61 $$6,918.61 Pending for Survey
Main 17311 00:00 Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Ret | Ed Fetimerss Misw Ap Cancel Case |

[ Main

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [created by adjuster]

Insured: -, Co.Reg. No.: -, Emall: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM
Main L.
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. . |11/10/2019 D0:00 - :59
No.: SKK2243P Date of Loss: [25 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / DMPC1900267H/CT policy/Cover | upc18A00359100
Vehicle Reg. -
Palicy No.

No. SL132792 ;
(Insured): (Claimant):

. Excess:
Repairer: Wearnes aut: tive Pte Ltd (HQ) 45 LENG KEE ROAD, 159103 Leng Kee - Tel: 64737755
;":S’L"rg';'“ ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178 ... [Handled by Crystabelle Tan - 6303 0190]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 19/11/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Due Date

View All l Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |
Assigned By Completed On Created On

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 30/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKK2243P (DMPC1900267H/CT)
[SL33279Z]
TP

Oct 11 2019 12:00AM

Wearnes automotive Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents I Upload Photos | Compose New Letter ] View
Assessment Reports o |1 per page 7]
No | Finalized On LKK Auto Ci Itants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |15/11/19 10:47 Adjuster Immediate Advice 8 | Load HTM

|
Photos/Images [Mm E’l ¥} |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |19/11/1913:10 | General View @ | Load PG '
2 [19/11/1913:10 | General View 0| wadirc | M
3 |19/11/19 13:10 General View 8 | wadirc | ¢
4 |19/11/19 13:10 General View € | Load G
5 |19/11/19 13:10 General View 8 | wadirc | ¥
6 |19/11/1913:10 | General View © e ¥
7 |19/11/1913:10 | General View © | wadrc | M
8 |19/11/1913:10 |General View @ | warc | M
9 |19/11/1913:10 | General View @ | wadic | M
10 |19/11/1913:10 | General View O | adirc | &
11 |19/11/19 13:10 General View © | wadrc | 4
12 [19/11/19 13:10 General View © | adirc | M
13 [19/11/19 13:10 General View €| wadirc | A
14 |19/11/1913:10 | General View © | wadirc | M
15 [19/11/19 13:10 General View @ | wawe | ¥
16 |19/11/19 13:10 General View 8 | adirc | &
17 |19/11/1913:10 | General View O L M
18 |19/11/19 13:10 Ganarsl View 6| wadrc | M
19 [19/11/1913:10 | General View @ | wadrc | M
20 [19/11/1913:10 | General View @ | edirc | M
21 [19/11/1913:10 | General View © | adirc | M
22 |19/11/19 13:10 General View € | wadirc | M
23 [19/11/1913:10 | General view @  wadirc | H
24 |19/11/1913:10 | General View O | wadirc | M
25 |19/11/1913:10 | General View @ | wadirc | M
26 [19/11/1913:10 | General View € | wadc |
27 |19/11/19 13:10 | General View © | Ladirc | H
28 [19/11/1913:10 | General View 0| e | &
Documentation 1 per page EI 12|
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/11/19 13:11 ESTIMATE.pdf € | Load PoF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | Pprint |

There are no document checklists :;nﬁgured‘

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp...

30/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 30/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ICS19019855/ESD3E2

Date: 30/12/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No: MPC18A00359100
claimant | SKK2243P  Insured Vehicle No:  SLJ3279Z
ehicle No :
Date of Loss: 11/10/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1900267H/CT
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKK2243P
Make & Model: JAGUAR XE 2.0 14D TSS, 2.0 D (A) Engine No: 170303W1139204DTD
Reg. Date: 25/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: SAJAB4AN3HCP16225
Colour: Grey Odometer: 30067 km
Engine Capacity: 1999 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R18
Front Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 5 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 5 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 5,077.20 4538.61 538.59 10.61
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,080.00 2,380.00 1,700.00 41.67
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 9,157.20 6,918.61 2,238.59 24.45
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 641.00 484.30 156.70 24 45
Nett Amount (S§) 9,798.20 7,402.91 2,395.29 24.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/11/2019
Date Inspected: 13/11/2019 Inspected At: Wearnes automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)
45 LENG KEE ROAD
Singapore 159103
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 30/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 30 Dec 2019) :
Parts: N/A JAGUAR XE 2.0 14D TSS 2.0 D (A) (Model not available in database)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) ‘
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKK2243P)
|Valldlty: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (a!:ove) on all estimate pages, running page ‘

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page _
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. - -
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *COVER-BUMPER Cut 1,720.80FS *1,548.72FS
2 1 *BRACKET-FEND Not Necessary 34.30FS *-FS
3 1 *HEADLAMP Cut 3,322.10FS *2,989.89FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett.

Total Parts (S$) 5,077.20 4,538.61

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 30/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE FRT BUMPER FRT RH HEADLAMP, ETC New 1,800.00 900.00
2 TO PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON FRT BUMPER, FRT RH New 1,600.00 800.00

FENDER ETC
3 TO FOCUS HEADLAMP New 170.00 170.00
4 TO CHECK WIRING INCLUDE RESETTING OF ALL New 510.00 510.00

ELECTRICAL MODULES

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,080.00 2,380.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 30/12/2019



